Nottinghamshire

POLICE & CRIME COMMISSIONER

Ref: 001131/14
10" February 2014
Dear

Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)

Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 9" February 2014.

INFORMATION REQUESTED

| understand that last year new legislation was introduced allowing police officers to issue on
the spot fines for more traffic offences including "tailgating”, now | have been subject to this
on many occasions ,as you probably have .

Could you please inform me how many people have been prosecuted for this offence in
Nottinghamshire since the new legislation was introduced?

So how can the force save money, its pretty pointless spending lots of money on police
vehicles, just to have them parked up outside police stations .

Please find below answers to your questions:-
RESPONSE

Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), | can confirm that the
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does not hold the information
you have requested, however this information may be held by Nottinghamshire Police.

If you would like to forward your request onto Nottinghamshire Police, their contact details
are provided below. If you would prefer for us to forward your request onto Nottinghamshire
Police, please confirm this in writing.

The contact details for Nottinghamshire Police are:

Nottinghamshire Police
Freedom of Information
Sherwood Lodge
Arnold

Nottingham

NG5 8PP

E-mail Freedomofinformation@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk

The Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire NG2 7QP
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| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner.

Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the
Freedom of Information Officer on telephone number 101 Ext 801 2008 or e-malil
nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk.

Yours sincerely
Tofeanen

Lisa Pearson
Office Manager
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner



